
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 9/10/2010 12:30:57 PM
To: 'Krannawitter, Laura L.' (laura.krannawitter@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: jackie greig and her youngest daughter are missing from the explosion

I am just sick about this news. What did Paul say?

From: Krannawitter, Laura L. [mailto:laura.krannawitter@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 10. 2010 12:17 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Redacted Horner, Trina; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: RE: jackie greig and her youngest daughter are missing from the explosion

Paul Clannon just gave a briefing... it doesn't sound good

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 11:16 AM 
To: Krannawitter, Laura L.; Redacted Horner, Trina; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: jackie greig and her youngest daughter are missing from the explosion

As soon as we hear anything, we will let you know.

From: Krannawitter, Laura L. <laura.krannawitter@cpuc.ca.gov>
; Cherry, Brian K; Horner, TrinaTo: Trina Horner jRedacted 

Sent: Fri Sep 10 11:11:33 2010 
Subject: jackie greig and her youngest daughter are missing from the explosion

please let me know if you can find out anything
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